
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: December 18, 2023 
 
To: Pastors, principals, business managers, chancery employees 
 
From:  Holly Orsagh, director of financial services, Office of Finance 
   
Re:  New Catholic Mutual representative 

           
 
I am pleased to announce that Catholic Mutual has selected Jordan Harper to 
serve as the permanent assistant claims/risk manager for the Archdiocese of 
Atlanta. Jordan started his position on Monday, December 4. 
 
Jordan Harper has worked in the risk and insurance industry for more than 
six years. He started his career handling claims for large, self-insured risks and 
then transitioned to the brokerage side of the business placing coverage and 
advising companies on their risk and insurance programs. Jordan is licensed 
in all lines of coverage and has an Associate in Insurance (AINS). He was born 
and raised in New Orleans, LA. He obtained his undergraduate degree in 
General Business from Louisiana State University and then completed his MBA 
and MSF at the University of New Orleans graduate school. Jordan recently 
relocated to Atlanta and enjoys an active lifestyle in his spare time.  
 
 
Jordan Harper, AINS, MBA, MSF | Assistant Claims/Risk Manager 
Catholic Mutual Group |2401 Lake Park Drive SE, Smyrna, GA 30080 
W| (404) 920-7377 
C | (504) 491-3126 
F | (402) 551-2943    
jharper@catholicmutual.org 
 
Please join me in welcoming Jordan to the Archdiocese of Atlanta. 
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